
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE 

TOW� OF WESTPORT JOI�T PLA� COMMISSIO� 

5387 Mary Lake Rd., Town of Westport 

March 10, 2015 - 6:00 PM 

 

Agendas may change prior to the commencement of the meeting.  

Please check the posting board at the Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street, 

Waunakee, Wisconsin for the current agenda. 

 

AGE�DA 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Pat McGowan, Brad Zeman, Bill Pellino 

 

MI�UTES 

1. January 13, 2015 

 

PUBLIC COMME�T 

 

PUBLIC HEARI�G A�D DISCUSSIO� / ACTIO� 

1. A Request by Guy Kitchell for an Amendment to the Deed Restrictions to 

Allow for a Haunted House at 5305 CTH M, Town of Westport, and Design 

Review 

2. Certified Survey Map and Rezone for Peg Whiteside at 5147 Bong Road, 

Village of Waunakee 

3. Discuss and Take Action on Final Plat for Second Addition to Carriage 

Ridge, Town of Westport. 

 

�EW BUSI�ESS 

1. Revised Sign Request for First Choice Dental 

2. Initial Consultation Concordia Property Woodland Drive 

3. Peaceful Valley Parkway Discussion 

 

ADJOUR� 

 

 

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities 

Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or 

format should contact the municipal clerk at (608) 850-8500, 500 West Main Street, 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Waunakee, Wisconsin, at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the 

meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request. 

 

 
VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE BOARD A�D PLA� COMMISSIO� MEETI�G 

TOW� OF WESTPORT BOARD A�D PLA� COMMISSIO� MEETI�G 

�otice is hereby given that the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission may attend this 

meeting. �o action will be taken by the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission at this 

meeting. 

 

 

�ext scheduled meeting is April 14, 2015. 



 

JPC Meeting Minutes 1/19/2015 Page 1 of 2 

Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport 

Joint Plan Commission 
 

A regular meeting of the Waunakee/Westport Joint Plan Commission was held 
Tuesday, January 13, 2015, 6:00 p.m. at the Town of Westport Community Room, 

5387 Mary Lake Road, Town of Westport. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present:  Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Dean Grosskopf, Pat McGowan, & Brad Zeman. 
Members Absent:  Mark McGuire. 
 
Also Present:  Kevin Even, Tom Wilson, Tracy Meinholz, Dave Glusick, Tom & Marijo Bunbury, 
Dave Schaefer, Randy Kolinske, Terry Enge, Tana Wenkman, Joe Capaul, Jim Capaul, Jerry 
Tierney. 
 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Motion McGowan, second Grosskopf, to approve the minutes from the December 9, 2014 Joint 
Plan Commission meeting. Motion carried. 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING & DISCUSSION / ACTION 
 

PRELIMINARY PLAT (68 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS, 40 ACRES) AND REZONE (COUNTY A-1EX 
TO R-1), SECOND ADDITION TO CARRIAGE RIDGE (NORTH 40), CARRIAGE RIDGE LLC 
(BUNBURY), BETWEEN ENDS OF TUSCANY LANE (TOWN) AND BELLEWOOD DRIVE 
(VILLAGE) 
Mr. Wilson updated the JPC members on the consultation the previous night with the Town 
Board. The comments were positive. Dave Glusick, of Vierbicher, presented plans and discussed lot 
size, connectivity, amenities, street layout and Stormwater. The public hearing was opened at 6:28 
p.m. Mr. Wilson entered an email from Bret Backus into the record. Terry Enge had questions 
about Stormwater runoff and lighting. Tana Wenkman also asked about lighting, along with stop 

-1-

ITEM #1.



 

JPC Meeting Minutes 1/19/2015 Page 2 of 2 

signs and covenants. The public hearing was closed at 6:35 p.m.  
 
Motion McGowan, second Van Dinter, to recommend approval of Second Addition to Carriage 
Ridge with the recommendation prepared by Mr. Wilson. Motion carried. 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
INITIAL CONSULTATION ON WAUNAKEE SCHOOL DISTRICT PETITION FOR DIRECT 
ANNEXATION, WOODLAND DRIVE WEST OF CTH Q 
 
Applicant asked to be taken off the agenda. 
 
 
INITIAL CONSULTATION, DETACHMENT FOR FARMLAND PRESERVATION TAX CREDITS, 
CAPAUL, ALONG STH 113 NEAR KENNEDY DRIVE 
Mr. Capaul’s land was brought into the Village with the Boundary Agreement. The Village does not 
have a preservation district that meets the criteria to allow Mr. Capaul to receive his tax credits. 
Mr. Wilson suggests detaching the Capaul lands back to the Town, and the Ag Exclusive zoning, to 
allow Mr. Capual to continue to get his benefits from the County. JPC members were in favor of 
this and directed staff to take the necessary steps to try to accomplish this. 
 
No action necessary. 
 
 

ADJOURN 
Motion Van Dinter, second Grosskopf, to adjourn the meeting at 6:59 p.m. Motion carried. 

 
Submitted By: Tracy Meinholz, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved:  _________________ 

-2-

ITEM #1.



-3-

ITEM #1.



-4-

ITEM #1.



-5-

ITEM #1.



-6-

ITEM #1.



-7-

ITEM #1.



-8-

ITEM #1.



-9-

ITEM #1.



-10-

ITEM #1.



-11-

ITEM #1.



-12-

ITEM #1.



-13-

ITEM #1.



-14-

ITEM #1.



-15-

ITEM #1.



-16-

ITEM #1.



-17-

ITEM #1.



-18-

ITEM #1.



-19-

ITEM #1.



-20-

ITEM #1.



-21-

ITEM #1.



-22-

ITEM #1.



-23-

ITEM #1.



-24-

ITEM #1.



-25-

ITEM #1.



-26-

ITEM #1.



-27-

ITEM #1.



-28-

ITEM #1.



-29-

ITEM #1.



-30-

ITEM #1.



-31-

ITEM #1.



-32-

ITEM #1.



-33-

ITEM #1.



-34-

ITEM #1.



-35-

ITEM #1.



1

Tracy Meinholz

From: Tom Wilson <twilson@townofwestport.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 10:48 AM
To: Tracy Meinholz
Cc: Kevin; Michelle
Subject: FW: Waunakee Tribune Poll Results about Haunted Attraction
Attachments: Screen Shot 2015-02-03 at 11.43.25 AM.png

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

As requested we should make sure copies of this get to the plan commissioners thanks! 
 
t 
 
From: Klima Deodorant [mailto:klimahealthsolutions@gmail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 11:48 AM 
To: Tom Wilson 
Subject: Waunakee Tribune Poll Results about Haunted Attraction 
 
Hi Tom, 
 
Apparently there was a poll done by the Waunakee Tribune about keeping our Haunted Attraction open more 
days and longer hours. 
 
The reporter at the last meeting did the article. I was just forwarded the article and the results. (See attached) 
 
The results after 2 weeks are: 
97.5% in favor of keeping it open longer with more days open. 
2.5% opposed. 
 
Can you please forward this email to the board members in Waunakee and Westport, as I think it speaks 
volumes about what the community wants. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Guy Kitchell 
Wisconsin Scaryland 
--  
Klima Health Solutions 
2222 Pleasant View Road, Unit #4 
Middleton, WI  53562 
USA 
 
1-877-295-5462 
klimahealthsolutions@gmail.com 
www.klimadeodorant.com 

-36-

ITEM #1.



-37-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-38-

ITEM #2.



-39-

ITEM #2.



-40-

ITEM #2.



-41-

ITEM #2.



-42-

ITEM #2.



-43-

ITEM #2.



-44-

ITEM #2.



Planning, Geophysical, Water Resources, Recreation, ParcelText, Parcels

-45-

IT
E

M
 #2.

tracy
Oval

tracy
Typewritten Text
A-1

tracy
Typewritten Text
A-1

tracy
Typewritten Text
A1-EX

tracy
Typewritten Text
A-1

tracy
Typewritten Text
A-2



-46-

ITEM #3.



 1
3 

Fe
b 

20
15

 - 
9:

05
a 

   
 M

:\
C

ar
ria

ge
 R

id
ge

, L
LC

\1
40

05
1_

W
es

tp
or

t D
ev

el
op

m
en

t\
C

A
D

D
\1

40
05

1_
FP

la
t.d

w
g 

   
 b

y:
 m

m
ar

RE
ED

SB
UR

G
 - 

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 - 
PR

A
IR

IE
 D

U 
C

HI
EN

Ph
on

e:
  (

60
8)

 8
26

-0
53

2 
  F

ax
:  

(6
08

) 8
26

-0
53

0
99

9 
Fo

ur
ie

r D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 2
01

   
  M

ad
iso

n,
  W

isc
on

sin
   

53
71

7

THE SW 1
4 - SW 1

4 OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 08 NORTH, RANGE 09 EAST,
TOWN OF WESTPORT, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 o
bj

ec
tio

ns
 to

 th
is

 p
la

t w
ith

 re
sp

ec
t t

o 
Se

cs
. 2

36
.1

5,
 2

36
.1

6,
 2

36
.2

0 
an

d 
23

6.
21

(1
) a

nd
 (2

),
W

is
 S

ta
ts

. a
s p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 s.

 2
36

.1
2,

 W
is

. S
ta

ts
.

C
er

tif
ie

d 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

__
__

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n

-47-

ITEM #3.



 1
3 

Fe
b 

20
15

 - 
9:

08
a 

   
 M

:\
C

ar
ria

ge
 R

id
ge

, L
LC

\1
40

05
1_

W
es

tp
or

t D
ev

el
op

m
en

t\
C

A
D

D
\1

40
05

1_
FP

la
t.d

w
g 

   
 b

y:
 m

m
ar

RE
ED

SB
UR

G
 - 

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 - 
PR

A
IR

IE
 D

U 
C

HI
EN

Ph
on

e:
  (

60
8)

 8
26

-0
53

2 
  F

ax
:  

(6
08

) 8
26

-0
53

0
99

9 
Fo

ur
ie

r D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 2
01

   
  M

ad
iso

n,
  W

isc
on

sin
   

53
71

7

TH
E 

SW
 1 4 -

 S
W

 1 4 O
F 

SE
C

TIO
N

 1
6,

 T
O

W
N

SH
IP

 0
8 

N
O

RT
H,

 R
A

N
G

E 
09

 E
A

ST
, T

O
W

N
 O

F 
W

ES
TP

O
RT

, D
A

N
E 

C
O

UN
TY

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 o
bj

ec
tio

ns
 to

 th
is

 p
la

t w
ith

 re
sp

ec
t t

o 
Se

cs
. 2

36
.1

5,
 2

36
.1

6,
 2

36
.2

0 
an

d 
23

6.
21

(1
) a

nd
 (2

),
W

is
 S

ta
ts

. a
s p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 s.

 2
36

.1
2,

 W
is

. S
ta

ts
.

C
er

tif
ie

d 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

__
__

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n

-48-

ITEM #3.



-49-

ITEM #3.



-50-

ITEM #3.



-51-

ITEM #3.



-52-

ITEM #3.



-53-

ITEM #3.



-54-

ITEM #3.



-55-

ITEM #3.



-56-

ITEM #3.



-57-

ITEM #3.



-58-

ITEM #3.



-59-

ITEM #3.



-60-

ITEM #3.



-61-

ITEM #3.



-62-

ITEM #3.



-63-

ITEM #3.



-64-

ITEM #3.



-65-

ITEM #3.



-66-

ITEM #3.



-67-

ITEM #3.



-68-

ITEM #3.



-69-

ITEM #3.



-70-

ITEM #3.



-71-

ITEM #3.



-72-

ITEM #3.



-73-

ITEM #3.



-74-

ITEM #3.



-75-

ITEM #3.



1

Tracy Meinholz

From: Ed Freer <Ed.Freer@smithgroupjjr.com>
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 10:36 AM
To: Kevin
Cc: Tracy Meinholz
Subject: First Choice Dental - Signage resolution 
Attachments: First Choice Dental Building Proposed Signage .pdf

Kevin 
 
I met with the architects for First Choice Dental earlier in the week . 
The attachment illustrates what they are thinking as an option for the new signage on the building. 
 
The extended planter wall and signage  was a bit of a challenge and clunky. 
 
They told me that the three  wall mounted signs together represent about 147 SF. [150 SF allowed per premises] 
 
 
If it makes them happy it works from me.  
 
Give me a call and share your thoughts. 
I ask Tracy to put them on the agenda for January. 
 
ed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ed Freer 
Landscape Arch V 
…………………………………………………… 
 
SmithGroupJJR  
44 East Mifflin Street, Suite 500 
Madison, WI 53703 
 
t  608 .251 .1177  d  608 .327 .4405  
f  734 .780 .8964  c  608 .320 .4567  
 
Ed.Freer@smithgroupj jr .com  
  
Expect the Unexpected. 
Visit www.smithgroupjjr.com 
  
Follow me on LinkedIn |  

-76-

ITEM #1.



-77-

ITEM #1.



-78-

ITEM #1.



Page 1 of 2 
 

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE 
PLAN COMMISSION  

MINUTES  
 

A regular meeting of the Waunakee Plan Commission was held Monday, January 26, 2015, at the 
Waunakee Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street, Waunakee, WI.  

CALL TO ORDER  
Meeting called to order at 7:21 p.m. 
 
 

ROLL CALL  
Members Present:  John Laubmeier, Steve Kraus, Gary Herzberg, Brad Zeman. 
Members Absent:  Pat McGowan, Mark McGuire, Bill Pellino. 
Also Present:  Kevin Even, Tracy Meinholz, Ed Freer, Gene Post, Scott Kammer, Roberta Baumann. 
 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
Motion Kraus, second Herzberg, to approve the minutes from the November 24, 2014 meeting. Motion 
carried. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
DISCUSSION / RECOMMENDATION ON REVISED SIGNAGE FOR FIRST CHOICE DENTAL 
AT 1141 SIMON CRESTWAY 
 
Motion Kraus, second Zeman, to recommend approval of the First Choice Dental wall sign as presented 
to the Joint Plan Commission. Motion carried. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
PUBLIC HEARING & DISCUSSION / ACTION ON A REQUEST BY ISAAC SHOWAKI OF 
OCTOPI BREWING FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR OUTDOOR SEATING AT 1311 
UNIEK ST. 
 
Public hearing opened at 7:24 p.m., there were no comments from the public, and the public hearing 
was closed at 7:25 p.m. 
 
Motion Herzberg, second Zeman, to approve the conditional use permit for Octopi Brewing with the 

 

-79-

ITEM #1.



Page 2 of 2 
 

condition that the applicant shall comply with the terms and conditions of Section 17 of the 
Development Agreement executed with Village that govern the service, sale, and consumption of beer 
on the premises. Motion carried. 
 
 
DISCUSSION / ACTION ON PROPOSED SIGNAGE FOR MR. BREWS TAPHOUSE, 300 N. 
CENTURY AVENUE 
 
Motion Kraus, second Zeman, to approve the signage for Mr. Brews Taphouse subject to staff approval 
of reduction in size as requested by the property owner. Motion carried.  
 
 
DISCUSSION / RECOMMENDATION ON A PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 
REGULATING PORTABLE OUTDOOR STORAGE UNITS (POD’S) 
 
Motion Zeman, second Kraus, to recommend approval of the ordinance regulating portable outdoor 
storage units to the Village Board and staff is directed to notify local vendor of the ordinance change. 
Motion carried. 
 
 

ADJOURN  
 
Motion Herzberg, second Kraus, to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 p.m. Motion carried. 
 

 

Submitted By: Tracy Meinholz, Recording Secretary Approved: _________________  

-80-

ITEM #1.



Planning, Geophysical, Water Resources, Recreation, ParcelText, Parcels

-81-

ITEM #2.

tracy
Text Box
Concordia Church Conceptual Rezone Request



Planning, Geophysical, Water Resources, Recreation, ParcelText, Parcels

-82-

IT
E

M
 #3.

tracy
Callout
Peaceful Valley Parkway

tracy
Callout
Tierney Drive

tracy
Callout
Water Wheel Drive

tracy
Typewritten Text
WOODLAND DRIVE


	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Pat McGowan, Brad Zeman, Bill Pellino
	MINUTES
	1. January 13, 2015
	[January 2015 JPC Minutes.pdf]


	PUBLIC COMMENT
	PUBLIC HEARING AND DISCUSSION / ACTION
	1. A Request by Guy Kitchell for an Amendment to the Deed Restrictions to Allow for a Haunted House at 5305 CTH M, Town of Westport, and Design Review
	[Final Resolution 15-02 02.20.15.pdf]
	[Kitchell Email 02.03.15.pdf]

	2. Certified Survey Map and Rezone for Peg Whiteside at 5147 Bong Road, Village of Waunakee
	[Whiteside Application2.pdf]
	[Whiteside Aerial Map.pdf]

	3. Discuss and Take Action on Final Plat for Second Addition to Carriage Ridge, Town of Westport.
	[Waunakee Land Division Application 2.13.15.pdf]
	[Second Addition to Carriage Ridge Final Plat Reduced.pdf]
	[Second Addition to Carriage Ridge Engineering Plans Reduced.pdf]


	NEW BUSINESS
	1. Revised Sign Request for First Choice Dental
	[Freer Email 11.21.14.pdf]
	[First Choice Dental Building Proposed Signage 11.21.14.pdf]
	[Januray 2015.pdf]

	2. Initial Consultation Concordia Property Woodland Drive
	[Concordia Map.pdf]

	3. Peaceful Valley Parkway Discussion
	[PVP map.pdf]


	ADJOURN

